————— Original Message--—--
From: O'Rawe Bridget
Sent: 29 April 2004 10:21
To: Kelly Jim; Fee Eugene
Cc: Cody Diana; Mills Hugh
Subject; cmo advice '
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

i have been progressing with AnneO'b and briefing
f the rca exercse,tor etc...not for approval
nd groups,as agreed,that we will

Separately, re the Ic case, you will have seen note of meeting,
chair with hugh. Plan is for chair to appraise cscg cmmtte at may meetign 0
to inform only. it would be helpful if you could developement the list of individuals a
need to involve from your end in the rca process. many thanks bridget
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